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MEMORANDUM

To: Board of Directors

From: Donna Reid, District Office Secretary / Program Assistant
Date: October 15, 2020

Subject: Cost-Share Applications

Surface Water Quality Best Management Practices Cost-Share Applications [Action ftem]

Eleven (11) cost-share applications for assistance have been received for installing water quality improvement practices.
They are for the NRD's Fall Conservation Program. The Land Resources Subcommittee will not meet prior to the Board
meeting but the applications have been reviewed by the Eastern and Western Review Groups. All of the following
applications meet the qualifications for the cost-share program with nine applications for terraces and two for
terraces/grassed waterways. One project is located in the Olive Creek Targeted Area. Maps showing locations of the
proposed BMPs are attached.

Name County | SEC | TWN | RNG Practice Amount
Brad Braunsroth, Randal Braunsroth & Leslie Fitzpatrick | Lancaster | 16 8 5 Terraces $10,000.00
Sally Dietze Lancaster | 11 12 6 Terraces $10,000.00
Thomas & Lura Dietze Lancaster | 11 12 6 Terraces $10,000.00
Charlie Henkelmann Lancaster 8 8 7 Terraces $10,000.00
Stanley J. Garbacz Lancaster | 2 7 6 Terraces $10,000.00
Maahs Ltd. Lancaster | 27 11 8 Terraces $10,000.00
Rodney Egger Lancaster | 31 8 8 Terraces $10,000.00
Seth & Carrie Derner Lancaster | 21 11 5 Terraces $10,000.00
John Rohach Lancaster | 26 7 5 Terraces $9,218.00
Elmer E. Vogt Cass 1 10 10 Terraces/Grassed Waterways $10,000.00
Cathy Halbusch Revocable Trust Cass 26 11 12 Terraces/Grassed Waterways $7,593.00

TOTAL $106,811.00

Protecting our natural resources for future generations
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